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Vanessa Madrid, Esq.
305.789.7453 

Vanessa.madrid@hklaw.com 

February 22, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Mr. Julian H. Perez, AICP, CFM 
Director, Community Development & 
Planning and Zoning Department 
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53 Terrace, 2nd Floor 
Doral, Florida 33166 

RE: Harborgenix, LLC – Letter of Intent  
Application for a Rezoning from Industrial (I) to Industrial Commercial (IC) 
10450 NW 33 Street/ Folio No. 35-3029-118-0010 

Dear Mr. Perez: 

This letter shall constitute our letter of intent on behalf of Harborgenix, LLC (the 
“Applicant”), in connection with the application to rezone that certain ±0.028 acre parcel of land 
located on the northwest corner of NW 33rd Street (as further identified by folio no. 35-3029-118-
0010, the “Property”) from Industrial (I) to Industrial Commercial (IC).  This rezoning request is 
being concurrently filed with an application to amend the Sections 53-128, 68-786, and 68-820.1  

The rezoning of the Property from I to IC would allow for a more appropriate, 
neighborhood conducive, zoning for the Property given its surroundings. The intersection of NW 
107th Avenue and NW 33rd Street is of commercial character with a hotel (and future mixed use) 
on the southeast and a healthcare center on the northeast. Additionally, this section of NW 33rd 
Street, between NW 107th Avenue and NW 97th Avenue, is predominantly residential with Costa 
del Sol on the north half and Milan Townhomes, Veterans Park, Costa D’oro, and Costa Verde on 
the south half. 

1 Please see the Applicant’s concurrent application for Text Amendment to City of Doral Code of Ordinances 
Sections 53-128, 68-786, and 68-820 to allow “academies”  (as defined therein) in the IC zoning district. 
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Specifically, the proposed rezoning would allow for the existence of a small-scale martial 
arts academy on the Property. The proposed use is intended to serve the needs of the residential 
community and increase the supply of focused creative spaces in the City for martial arts. The size, 
operation, number of clientele and sound levels for the proposed use are no different from a 
neighborhood spa, beauty salon or barbershop. The anticipated hours of operation are Mondays 
through Fridays 2 p.m. to 7 p.m., with 45-minute sessions of eight (8) to 15 students per session 
and one (1) instructor. 

Pursuant to Section 53-213(c), Procedure for public hearing, the City Council when 
considering an application for rezoning shall consider the following criteria: 

(1) Consistency with the comprehensive plan, or in the case of a plan amendment, consistency 
with the remainder of the plan and its goals, objectives, and policies.     
 
The proposed rezoning is consistent with the following Comprehensive Plan, Future Land 
Use Element Goals, Objectives, and Policies (GOPs). 

 
Policy 2.1.1: Doral’s future development goal is to be a premier place to 
live, work and play, and to accomplish that the City is dedicated to 
maintaining and developing extraordinary community features and 
facilities associated with “#1 Great Cities” around the world including 
outstanding place and building design, plentiful parks, excellent schools 
and community education opportunities, beautiful streets, interesting 
cultural and artistic venues, smart technology, environmental conservation, 
efficient government services, and easily-accessible vehicular and personal 
mobility. All land use amendments shall contribute to the enhancement of 
these ‘#1 Great City’ features and facilities. 
 
Policy 2.1.18: Code enforcement and other available regulatory measures 
shall be used to prevent incompatible land uses from locating adjacent to 
or near otherwise stable and viable uses, especially residential 
neighborhoods. The rezoning process may be used to discourage residential 
development in close proximity to industrial zoned areas and areas with 
unacceptable noise and/or odor levels. Incompatible non-residential land 
uses within established residential neighborhoods may be given incentives 
to adaptively reuse or replace structures to uses that are compatible with 
the residential area. Where it is physically not feasible to separate 
incompatible land uses such as residential and non-residential, buffering 
shall be required to promote a smooth land use transition. Buffering shall 
be specified in the Land Development Code and may include the following: 
 
a) Physical barriers, including berms, hedges or other landscaping, as well 
as walls or fences aesthetically designed for screening purposes. Physical 
barriers may also include densely vegetated open space; and/or 
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b) The development of a transitional use between the incompatible uses. For 
example, a low intensity office development could be used to buffer a retail 
commercial center and a residential area. 

  
 Overall, the proposed rezoning of the Property from I to IC will allow for uses that are 
 compatible with and suitable for the neighboring residential areas, consistent with the 
 Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Element GOPs. 
 

(2) Consistency with applicable sections of the Land Development Code. 
 
The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Land Use Table under Sec. 53-42, and IC 
zoning district requirements set forth in Chapter 68, Article VI, Division 2, as amended 
from time. – Industrial Commercial District (IC), Sec. 68-794 through 68-790, 
respectively.    
 

(3) Additionally, as to rezoning amendments: 

a. Whether justified by changed or changing conditions. 

b. Whether adequate sites already exist for the proposed district uses. 

c. Whether specific requirements of this Land Development Code are adequate to ensure 
compatibility with adjoining properties as required by the comprehensive plan.   

The IC zoning district allows a variety of uses, including retail and commercial 
establishments that are currently existing in the area.  In fact, the existing development on the 
Property is already home to successful commercial tenants, which makes the Property apt for a 
zoning change from the more intense zoning district (I) to a more neighborhood and commercial 
friendly zoning district (IC). 

Based on the foregoing, we ask for your favorable consideration of this request.  Thank 
you in advance for your considerate attention to this application.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact our office.   

Respectfully submitted, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

 

Vanessa Madrid, Esq. 

Enclosures 
Cc: Erica Adams, Esq. 
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Miami-Dade

X 22          Feb.
2024      Vanessa Madrid                         ________________

Mercy Arce

HH 054416
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